Deborah Liske

Subject: FW: Follow up for CFGames

From: <presidence2020@jeuxfc.ca>

Date: November 14, 2019 at 5:48:38 PM EST

To: Barb Desjardins <Barbara.Desjardins@esquimalt.ca>
Cc: 'Casey Edmunds' <casey@jeuxfc.ca>

Subject: Follow up for CFGames

Dear Barb,

| hope you are doing well.
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| wanted to write to follow up on how things are going with trying to organize an opening ceremony in

Esquimalt for Victoria 2020.

Unfortunately, things are not going very well. We have looked at MacKauley point, at Saxe Point and at
Bullen Park. These sites are beautiful and would serve great for an opening ceremony, but not for the
size our is. They also don’t offer the parade experience (because of costs) the participants and the

national authorities have come to expect from the CFGames.

We are still contemplating a venue with the Songhees Nation, but again, it would not be an ideal

situation.

When we came last to council, our hope was really to get a sponsorship, like we are getting from other
municipalities. We understand and appreciate that Esquimalt does not have the same flexibility in giving
out money, however, we did try other means available to us to get there (community grant for
example). Our hope was also to be able to speak to council to explain the project. With this email, | am
asking if this is still a possibility. We think that if we come to talk to everyone on council, they might
better understand what we are trying to achieve with this event and might be willing to remove the
caveat of having the opening ceremony in Esquimalt for the Township to be able to contribute. As we
have explained to you, our volunteer hub will be at Ecole Victor-Brodeur and we think a partnership
with Esquimalt for that hub would be a better solution for all involved. Esquimalt would be recognized
as a partner who supports community and people who want to get involved.

| know this is not the outcome we both wanted, but | think we might still be able to reach an agreement

if we can just come and talk to council.
Sincerely,

Marie-Pierre

Marie-Pierre Lavoie, traductrice agréée/certified translator, OTTIAQ, STIBC

Présidente du CA / Board Chair

Comité d’organisation des Jeux de la francophonie canadienne de 2020 a Victoria

presidence2020@jeuxFC.ca | jeuxfc.ca
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Township of

ESQUIMALT

1229 Esquimalt Road

Lisquimalt BC V9A 3P1

PHONE: 250-414-7100

FAX: 250-414-7111

PRESENTATION www.esquimalt.ca

APPLICATION TO MAKE A PRESENTATION TO COUNCIL

A maximum of 2 Presentations may be scheduled for a Council meeting, each limited to 10 minutes. (See back
for excerpt of Council Procedure Bylaw)

Please submit the completed application by Noon on Wednesday prior to the preferred Council meeting by:
(1) email to corporate.services@esguimalt.ca, (2) mail or hand deliver to Municipal Hall, address above, or (3)

fax to 250-414-7111. For further
corporate.services@esqguimalt.ca.

information, contact the Corporate Officer at 250-414-7135 or

Name(s) and Title(s) of Presenter(s):

Casey Edmunds, Executive Director & Marie-Pierre Lavoie, president

Name of Organization: Canadian Francophone Games

Daytime Phone No. __ 250-388-7350

Email: casey@jeuxfc.ca

Preferred Date of Presentation to Council: __January 6, 2020
(Staff wilf email or telephone to confirm the meeting date once it is scheduled.)

Nature/Subject of Presentation:

The Games would like an opoprtunity to engage council members in potential partnership & sponsorship

for the Games, following councils motion to support the Games in September 2019.

December 12th, 2019
Date of Application

PowerPoint presentation? o YES

(el

Signature of Applicant

X NO

If YES, please email your PowerPoint presentation to corporale.services@esquimalt.ca by Noon on
the Friday prior to the Council meeting.

Handouts for Council? X YES o NO
If YES, please bring 10 copies to give to the Recording Secretary prior to the start of the Council
meeting at 7:00 p.m.
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Jessica Nichol

o= il S
From: Rachel Dumas on behalf of Corporate Services
Sent: December-12-19 1:58 PM
To: Kim Maddin; Jessica Nichol
Subject: FW: Request to present
Attachments: Presentation Application Template.pdf

Corporate Services
General Delivery Email

From: Casey Edmunds [mailto:casey@jeuxfc.ca]
Sent: December-12-19 1:46 PM

To: Corporate Services

Subject: Request to present

Bonjour,
Please see form to request a presentation to council on January 6th, 2020,

Thank you,
Merci!

Casey Edmunds
Directeur général // Executive Director

casey@jeuxFC.ca | jeuxfc.ca
780.966.2637

Nous sommes reconnaissants a I'égard de la nation Lekwungen (Songhees et Esquimalt) de nous accueillir sur leur territoire traditionnel.
We are appreciative towards the nation Lekwungen (Songhees and Esquimalf) to welcome us on their traditional territories.






